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'steven.mccurdy@state.ma.us' (steven.mccurdy@state.ma.us)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Joint Energy IOUs Comments on the Draft Resolution W-4854

Attached are Southern California Edison Company (SCE), Pacific Gas & Electric 
Company (PG&E), and San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E) (Joint Energy 
IOUs) Comments on Draft Resolution W-4854--Authorizing San Jose Water Company, 
California Water Service Company, California American Water Company, And Golden 
State Water Company (Water IOUs) To Establish New And Separate Memorandum 
Accounts To Track The Costs Associated With The Research, Development & 
Demonstration Of Six Pressure-Reducing Valve Modernization Projects.

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into multiple addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Jenny Gluzgold
Regulatory Analyst
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(415) 973-0347
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